Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 1:04 PM
To: 'Christopher_Jones@oxy.com’
Subject: RE: Paper work

Chris,

| am good with doing a surface scrape as BLM has requested.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Christopher Jones@oxy.com [mailto:Christopher Jones@oxy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 9:39 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Paper work

Chris Jones

HES Specialist

Permian Primary Production
Carlsbad, NM

Cell 575-499-3337

Off 575-628-4121

"We do not inherit the earth from
our ancestors; we borrow it from
our children." Chief Seattle

From: lennifer Gilkey [mailto:jgilkey@bbcinternational.com]
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 7:51 AM

To: Jones, Christopher K

Subject: RE: Paper work

Here is the Comanche 3-1.

Have a great day!
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Jennifer Gilkey

Administrative Manager

BBC International, Inc.

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

E-mail: jgilkey@bbcinternational.com
1324 W. Marland Blvd.

Hobbs, NM 88240
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From: Christopher Jones@oxy.com [mailto:Christopher Jones@oxy.com]

Sent: Sunday, September 08, 2013 8:13 PM

To: kswinney@bbcinternational.com; kathy@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com
Subject: Paper work

If one of you could send me the labs on the Winston 6, us fed 13 and the Comanche. | apologize | know that | have the
history of these wells sites but | am going to go to BLM in the morn and want to have this handy as | go to get closure on
these sites.

Chris Jones

HES Specialist

Permian Primary Production
Carlsbad, NM

Cell 575-499-3337

Off 575-628-4121

"We do not inherit the earth from our ancestors; we borrow it from our children." Chief Seattle



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Christopher_Jones@oxy.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 9:39 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Paper work

Attachments: Lab Summary 7-10-13.pdf; Lab Analysis 7-10-13.pdf
Chris Jones

HES Specialist

Permian Primary Production
Carlsbad, NM

Cell 575-499-3337

Off 575-628-4121

"We do not inherit the earth from
our ancestors; we borrow it from
our children." Chief Seattle

From: Jennifer Gilkey [mailto:jgilkey@bbcinternational.com]
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

Fax: {575) 397-0397

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



Laboratory Analytical Results Summary

ABRze2TH#2T= ("JYWV éne-
Sample

Analyte Method Date 711013 | 710113
Benzene BTEX 80218 <0.050 | <0.050
Toluene BTEX 8021B <0.050 | <0.050
Ethylbenzene |BTEX 8021B <0.050 § <0.050
Total Xylenes [BTEX 8021B 0.272 <0.150
Total BTEX BTEX 8021B <0.300 | <0.300
Chloride SM4500CI-B 2440 448
GRQ TPH 8015M 26.1 <10.0
DRO TPH 8015M 1020 49.8

Analyte Method Date 710713
Benzene BTEX 8021B
Toluene BTEX 8021B
Ethylbenzene |BTEX 80218
Total Xylenes [BTEX 8021B
Total BTEX BTEX 8021B
Chloride SM4500CI-B
GRO TPH 8015M
DRO TPH 8015M

Le 3 Fed ¥

2L, - 766



PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

July 15, 2013

Cliff Brunson

BBC International, Inc.
P.O. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241

RE: COMMANCHE 3-1

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 07/11/13 11:40.

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-11-3. Accreditation
applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials. All accredited analytes are denoted by
an asterisk (*). For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at
www.tceq.texas.qgov/field/qa/lab accred certif.html.

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

%/Z&Mj

Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager




L= b@ Fato ries

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

BBC International, Inc.

Cliff Brunson

P.O. Box 805

Hobbs NM, 88241

Fax To: (575) 397-0397

Received: 07/11/2013 Sampling Date: 07/10/2013
Reported: 07/15/2013 Sampling Type: Soil

Project Name: COMMANCHE 3-1 Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: CARLSBAD, NM

Sample ID: SP 1 @ SURFACE (H301622-01)

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 07/13/2013 ND 2.22 111 2.00 1.52
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 07/13/2013 ND 2.16 108 2.00 2.45
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 07/13/2013 ND 2.19 109 2.00 2.43
Total Xylenes* 0.272 0.150 07/13/2013 ND 6.52 109 6.00 2.37
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 07/13/2013 ND
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIC 119 % 89.4-126
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chioride 2440 16.0 07/15/2013 ND 400 100 400 0.00
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 26.1 10.0 07/12/2013 ND 211 106 200 1.18
DRO >C10-C28 1020 - 10.0 07/12/2013 ND 217 108 200 0.959
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 95.0% 65.2-140
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 121 % 63.6-154
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Uabllty and Damages, Cardinal’s fiabliity and cllent’s exclusive remedy for any clalm arising, whether based in contract or tos, shall be lImited to the amount paid by dlient for analyses, Al claims, Induding those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,
including, without iimitation, business Interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incured by dient, Its subsidiarles, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
clalm Is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories,

4%123»_&;&%,@_/

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager




CARDINAL
L_aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

BBC International, Inc.

dliff Brunson

P.O. Box 805

Hobbs NM, 88241

Fax To: (575) 397-0397

Received: 07/11/2013 Sampling Date: 07/10/2013
Reported: 07/15/2013 Sampling Type: Sail

Project Name: COMMANCHE 3-1 Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: CARLSBAD, NM

Sample ID: SP 1 @ 6 IN (H301622-02)

BTEX 80218 mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
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
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 07/13/2013 ND 6.52 109 6.00 2.37
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 07/13/2013 ND
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 120 % 89.4-126
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 448 16.0 07/15/2013 ND 400 100 400 0.00
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 07/12/2013 ND 211 106 200 1.18
DRO >C10-C28 49.8 10.0 07/12/2013 ND 217 108 200 0.959
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 87.9% 65.2-140
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 90.4 % 63.6-154
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Llablity and Damages. Cardinal's [labliity and cllent’s exclusive remedy for any claim erising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount pald by dient for analyses, Al daims, Induding those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed walved untess made in wiiting and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the appiicable serdce. In no event shafl Cardinal be Hable for incidental or consequential  damages,
Including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits Incurred by dlent, Its subsidiaries, affilistes or successors arfsing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardess of whether such
claim is based upon any of the abave stated reasons or otherwise, Results relate only tn the samples identified above, This report shall nat be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardina) Laboratories,

&é@/" e &mx__/

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
Project Location: . CARLSBAD, NM

Sample ID: SP 2 @ SURFACE (H301622-03)

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 07/13/2013 ND 222 111 2.00 1.52
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 07/13/2013 ND 2.16 108 2.00 2.45
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 07/13/2013 ND 2.19 109 2.00 243
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 07/13/2013 ND 6.52 109 6.00 2.37
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 07/13/2013 ND
Surrogate: 4-Bromaofluorobenzene (PIL 106 % 89.4-126
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 1140 16.0 07/15/2013 ND 400 100 400 0.00
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Resuit Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 07/12/2013 ND 211 106 200 1.18
DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 07/12/2013 ND 217 108 200 0.959
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 83.9% 65.2-140
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 832% 63.6-154
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: LUlablity and Damages. Cardinal’s liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based In contract or tort, shall be lmited to the amount paid by dlient for analyses. All clalms, Induding those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed walved unless made In writng and recetved by Cardinal within thity (30) days after compietion of the appilcable service, In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,
Including, without [limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits Incurred by dllent, its subsidlaries, affillates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, reganfless of whether such
claim Is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the sampies Identified above, This report shall not be reproduced except In full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager




aboratories

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

Sample ID: SP 2 @ 6 IN (H301622-04)

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
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIC 106 % 89.4-126
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 480 16.0 07/15/2013 ND 400 100 400 0.00
TPH 8015M ' mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Anatyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO Ce6-C10 <10.0 10.0 07/12/2013 ND 211 106 200 1.18
DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 07/12/2013 ND 217 108 200 0.959
Surrogate:, 1-Chlorooctane 924 % 65.2-140
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 93.1% 63.6-154
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Llablity and Damages. Cardinal's llabillty and clent’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shalf be limited to the amount pald by cllent for analyses, Al daims, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made In wriing and recelved by Cardinal within thity (30) days aftar completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be llable for Incdental or consequential damages,
Including, without lmitation, business interruptions, lkiss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, Wts subsidiaries, affillates or successors afsing out of or related W the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upan any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results refate only to the samples [dentified above, This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written appraval of Cardinal Laboratories,

(5_4@42\ e e

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager




CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Notes and Definitions

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit
RPD Relative Percent Difference
*%

Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.
K Insufficient time to reach temperature.

- Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Liablity and Damages. Cardinal's llabillty and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall ba limited to the amount pald by dient for analysss. All claims, Inctuding those for negligence and

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed walved unless made In wiiting and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after compietion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be lable for incidental or consequential damages,
Indluding, without [imitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits kcurred by dlient, Its subsidiardes, affliates or successors arising ouwt of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
daim is based upon eny af the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results relate only to the samples identified above, This report shall not be reproduced except in Rl with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

&z(g/ﬁ_/ﬁ';m_ﬂ_,

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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- 101 East Marfand, Hobbs, NM 88240
(505) 393-2326 FAX (505) 393-2476

Company Name: BBC International, Inc.
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affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance o

service. [N no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequental damages, Including
rvices hereunder by Cardinal,

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damagés. Cardinal’s liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising whether
analyses. All ciaims including those for negligence and any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal wilhin 30 days afler completion of he applicabte
withaut limitation, business interruptions, toss of use, ar loss of profits incuad by dlient, its subsidiarias,
ardiess of whelher such claim Is based upon any of the above stated reasans or otherwise.
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Christopher_Jones@oxy.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 9:39 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: FW: Paper work

Mike, | will send you the labs on this. If it is good with you we wiil do a surface scrap on this location to get the cleanup
done on it as requested by the BLM.

Chris Jones

HES Specialist

Permian Primary Production
Carlsbad, NM

Cell 575-499-3337

Off 575-628-4121

"We do not inherit the earth from
our ancestors; we borrow it from
our children.” Chief Seattle

From: Van Curen, Jennifer [mailto;jvancure@blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 7:55 AM

To: Amos, James; Jones, Christopher K

Subject: Re: FW: Paper work

Chris,

Jim looked over the analysis and concluded that the chlorides and TPH are too high to leave at surface. Need to
go ahead and scrape the area that is more than 1000 ppm. Thanks.

JENNIFER E VAN CUREN

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SPECIALIST
DOI-BLM-CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE

320 E GREENE ST. CARLSBAD, NM 88220
OFFICE- 575-234-5905

CELL -575-361-0042

FAX  -575-234-5927

On Tue, Sep 10, 2013 at 6:44 AM, Amos, James <jamos@blm.gov> wrote:
Jennifer do you have anything on this? The TPH on surface is too high for me. If it is taken out it would also
take care of the Chlorides.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <Christopher_Jones@oxy.com>
Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2013 at 3:33 PM
Subject: FW: Paper work




To: jamos@blm.gov

Jim, here are the labs for the Comanche spill, though they are not great they aren't too bad either. 1 am
proposing that we have closure and monitor this site as it is off the location in an area that has good vegetation
and appears to be unaffected by the leak.

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
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From: Christopher_Jones@oxy.com [mailto:Christopher_Jones@oxy.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 08, 2013 8:13 PM

To: kswinney@bbcinternational.com; kathy@bbcinternational.com;
jgilkev(@bbcinternational.com

Subject: Paper work

If one of you could send me the labs on the Winston 6, us fed 13 and the
Comanche. 1 apologize I know that I have the history of these wells sites
but I am going to go to BLM in the morn and want to have this handy as I go

2



to get closure on these sites.

Chris Jones

HES Specialist

Permian Primary Production
Carlsbad, NM

Cell 575-499-3337

Off 575-628-4121

"We do not inherit the earth from our ancestors; we borrow it from our
children." Chief Seattle

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.

James A. Amos

Bureau of Land Management

Carlsbad Field Office

Supervisory Environmental Protection Specialist
620 East Greene Street

Carlsbad, NM. 88220

Office: (575) 234-5909

Fax: (575)234-5927

Cell: (575)361-2648

E-mail: jamos@blm.gov




